










6/20/22, 8:19 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAD0%2FpJUVwKlLouQZSP9… 1/2

RE: PW2022-0826 - Offer of Dedication 2022-EA-001 - Dept Approvals Required

Kylie Tillema <ktillema@beaumontca.gov>
Mon 6/20/2022 8:18 AM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>;Carole Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>;Christina Taylor
<Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov>;Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>;Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Fire approved.
 
 

Kylie Tillema
Fire Safety Specialist/Office of the Fire Marshal 
CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department 
Proudly Serving the City of Beaumont
Desk: 951-572-3225 | Main: 951-769-8529
550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 92223
ktillema@BeaumontCA.gov | www.BeaumontCA.gov
 

 
 
From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Carole Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>; Christina Taylor <Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov>; Kylie Tillema
<ktillema@beaumontca.gov>; Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>

Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Subject: PW2022-0826 - Offer of Dedication 2022-EA-001 - Dept Approvals Required
 
Good morning all,
 
Please see the attached Notice of Lot Line Adjustment for your departmental approvals. Please respond
with approval/denial, if applicable.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

mailto:ktillema@BeaumontCA.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.beaumontca.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7CKenneth.King%40fire.ca.gov%7C5fe6e46b67fc4ba0ee5908d8de539096%7C447a4ca05405454dad68c98a520261f8%7C1%7C0%7C637503797912445851%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6thw8E8J4c0aC6NlQMRmqAcu9RfAdUsYQy1NNkOVyII%3D&reserved=0
http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont
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6/20/22, 10:36 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAD0%2FpJUVwKlLouQZSP9… 1/2

RE: PW2022-0826 - Offer of Dedication 2022-EA-001 - Dept Approvals Required

Carole Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>
Mon 6/20/2022 10:28 AM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>;Christina Taylor <Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov>;Kylie Tillema
<ktillema@beaumontca.gov>;Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>;Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Planning approved.
 
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
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6/17/22, 9:05 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAD0%2FpJUVwKlLouQZSP9… 1/2

RE: PW2022-0826 - Offer of Dedication 2022-EA-001 - Dept Approvals Required

Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>
Thu 6/16/2022 12:30 PM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>

I’m good.
 
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
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